
 
 
 

TO: The Honorable Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Carla Hass 

DATE: July 10, 2022 
 

RE: Caldor Recovery update 
 

Please accept this memo as a weekly update to the activities surrounding the County of El 
Dorado’s recovery from the Caldor Fire as managed by the Recovery Operations Center’s (ROC) 
co-directors Sgt. Moke Auwae and me. 

Environmental Management 

 
• Alternate Program 

o 29 applications received 
o 29 work plans received 
o 28 work plans approved 
o 26 parcels cleaned and sampled 
o 20 parcels have submitted completion reports 
o 20 parcels have completed the Alternate Program, 15 in Grizzly Flats and 5 in Tahoe 

Basin 
o Abatement extension letters have been issued to 7 properties. 
o 2 parcels moving forward in the abatement process 

 
• USFS Parcels 

o USFS ROE program closed 6/20 
o 171 USFS ROEs received 
o 171 ROEs have been uploaded into the SmartSheet 
o Total number of eligible USFS parcels is 177  

• Public Program 
o 591 debris removal complete (77%) 
o 588 Soil Samples approved (77%) 
o 28,274 Trees felled (100%) 
o 672 parcels with completed tree felling (100%) 
o 27,713 tree removal complete (98%) 
o 655 parcels with tree removal completed (98%) 
o 556 completed Full ROE final sign off (returned to owners) 
o 168 Tree-only final sign off (returned to owners) 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Caldor Fire Recovery Operations Center 



Land Use 
 

• Fee Waivers – 74 received 

o Temporary Mobile Homes/Temporary Recreational Vehicles 

 48 Received 

 51 Approved 

• Rebuild Permits – 21 received 

o 2 Building Permits Submitted w/ Permit Fees Waived 

o 1 Building Permits Issued/Approved w/ Permit Fees Waived 

o 12 Building Permits Submitted w/out Permit Fees Waived 

o 3 Building Permits Issued/Approved w/out Permit Fees Waived 

• Sierra At Tahoe resubmitted their revised documents/plans last week.  Those resubmitted 
documents/plans are currently being reviewed.  At this point in the re-review, it appears a 
grading permit will now be required for this project. 

•         Continued to field calls and remains re: status of clean-up efforts 

 
Health and Human Services Agency 

 
• Long Term Recovery  

o No meeting this reporting week.  
• Immediate Needs 

o The next distribution event will be on July 17th at Pioneer Elementary School and 
HHSA will attend. 

o There is a planned cleanup event on August 1st with more details to come from the 
West Slope Foundation.  

o The 1 year anniversary event will be on August 13th (flyer below) 
• Salvation Army 

o DCM is sending over the survivor waitlist to the Caldor Social Worker to continue 
screening individuals for HDAP.   

• Social Worker 
o Once we receive SA's waitlist, then the Caldor Social Worker will call and assess 

them for Housing and Disability Advocacy Program (HDAP). 
o We currently have four Caldor HDAP referrals. Three were not eligible; Social 

Worker needs to assess the condition of the last survivor's trailer before making a 
determination. 

o Social Worker will continue assisting with the other HDAP referrals. 
• Mental Health Worker 

o Start date of 7/30 
o New Morning is offering a support group for Caldor survivors (flyer below). 
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